
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

CONTRACT 

Central Management Services 
JPMC Ammunition 

21-416CMS-BOSS4-P-28798

The Parties to this contract are the State of Illinois acting through the undersigned Agency (collectively the State) 
and the Vendor. This contract, consisting of the signature page and numbered sections listed below and any 
attachments referenced in this contract, constitute the entire contract between the Parties concerning the subject 
matter of the contract, and in signing the contract, the Vendor affirms that the Certifications and Financial 
Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest attached hereto are true and accurate as of the date of the Vendor's execution 
of the contract. This contract supersedes all prior proposals, contracts and understandings between the Parties 
concerning the subject matter of the contract. This contract can be signed in multiple counterparts upon 
agreement of the Parties. 

Contract includes Bid Buy Purchase Order? (The Agency answers this question prior to contract filing.) 

D Yes 

0 No 

Contract uses Illinois Procurement Gateway Certifications and Disclosures? 

0 Yes (IPG Certifications and Disclosures including FORMS B) 

0 No 

1. DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLIES AND SERVICES

2.. PRICING

3. TERM AND TERMINATION

4. STANDARD BUSINESS TERMS AND CONDITIONS

5. STATE SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS

6. STANDARD CERTIFICATIONS

7. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

8. CONTRACT SPECIFIC CERTIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSURES- "FORMS B" {IF APPLICABLE)

9. PURCHASE ORDER FROM BIDBUY (IF APPLICABLE)

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained in this contract, and for other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to the 
terms and conditions set forth herein and have caused this contract to be executed by their duly authorized 
representatives on the dates shown on the following CONTRACT SIGNATURES page 

State of Illinois IFB 

Contract: Tltle Page 

V.20,1



 



AGENCY USE ONLY NOT PART OF CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS 

• Agency Reference#: 21-416CMS-BOSS4-R-81916

• Project Title: JPMC Ammunition

• Contract#: 21-416CMS-BOSS4-P-28798

• Procurement Method (IFB, RFP, Small Purchase, etc.): IFB

• BidBuy Reference#: 21-416CMS-BOSS4-B-20284

• BidBuy Publication Date: 3/08/2021

• Award Code: A

Subcontractor Disclosure, 0 Yes X No • Subcontractor Utilization? X Yes 0No

• Funding Source:

• Obligation#:

• Small Business Set-Aside? 0 Yes X No

• Minority Owned Business? D Yes X No

• Women Owned Business? D Yes X No

• Persons with Disabilities Owned Business? 0 Yes X No

• Veteran Owned Small Business? 0 Yes X No

• Other Preferences?

State of Illinois JFB 

Contract: State Use Only 
V.20.1

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

3 







Address: 21660 South Moni Drive New Lenox, IL 60451 

Description of Work: LTL Transportation of produ_ct 

• Subcontractor Name:  

Amount to Be Paid:  

Address; 

Description of Work: 

If additional space is necessary to provide subcontractor information, please 

attach an additional page. 

1.7 .3 All contracts with the subcontractors identified above must include the Standard 
Certifications completed and signed by the subcontractor. 

1.7.4 If the annual value ofany the subcontracts is more than $SO,OOO, then the Vendor 
must provide to the State the Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest for 
that subcontractor. 

1.7.5 If at any time during the term of the Contract, Vendor adds or changes any 
subcontractors, Vendor is required to promptly notify, in writing, the State 
Purchasing Officer or the Chief Procurement Officer of the names and addresses 
and the expected amount of money that each new or replaced subcontractor will 
receive pursuant to this Contract. Any subcontracts entered into prior to award 
of this Contract are done at the sole risk of the Vendor and subcontractor(s). 

1.8 SUCCESSOR VENDOR 

D Yes k8] No This contract is for services subject to 30 ILCS 500/25-80. Heating and air 
conditioning service contracts, plumbing service contracts, and electrical 
service contracts are not subject to this requirement. Non-service 
contracts, construction contracts, qualification-based selection 
contracts, and professional and artistic services contracts are not subject 
to this requirement. 

1.9 WHERE SERVICES ARE TO BE PERFORMED: Unless otherwise disclosed in this section all 
services shall be performed in the United States. If the Vendor performs the services 
purchased hereunder in another country in violation of this provision, such action may be 
deemed by the State as a breach of the contract by Vendor. 

State of Illinois IFB 

Vendor shall disclose the locations where the services required shall be performed and 
the known or anticipated value of the services to be performed at each location. If the 
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Contract: Description of Supplies and Services 
V.20.1 



State of llllnols IFB 

Vendor received additional consideration in the evaluation based on work being 

performed in the United States, it shall be a breach of contract if the Vendor shifts a

such work outside the United States. 

• Location where services will be performed: Ray O'Herron ompany, , 
3549 North Vermilion St. 

Value of services performed at this location:  

• Location where services will be performed: 

Value of services performed at this location:  

Danville, IL 61832 

100% 

7 

Contract: Description of Supplies c1nd Services 
V.20.1 



$2,646,181.0
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